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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 5:11 PM

To: Chris TAN (CNB); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); assignments
Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: Quotation for vehicle survey

Dear Chris,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please provide location and contact details.

Dear Nivitha (Assignment Team),

Please follow up.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Chris TAN ({CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 4:55 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau [LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for vehicle survey

Message Classification: Confidential
Hi Celine

Please proceed to survey a private vehicle (SLR7380U) involved in an accident with a CNB vehicle. Details of accident
are as follows:

Bricf Details.

On 04/09/2019 at about 1725hrs, | was driving the CNB van, PC7477G along College Road leadir
slip road to CTE when | met up with an accident involving another vehicle SLR7380U. During thal
of time, the traffic was heavy and | was driving behind the said car, SLR7380U and going very sio\
the traffic was slow, | had to apply intermittent braking along the way and at one point of time, | los
concentration and brake abit slower causing my van to hit onto the rear of the car infront of me. Nc
was injured during the accident and the CCTV inside my van was faulty.

The repair quote and photos of the damaged vehicle are attached. | will email the details of the workshop
separately.



PO will be issued through Gebiz within the week, Thanks.

Chris' Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
Ceniral Narcotics Bureau
DID: (65) 6557 4315
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From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 3:04 PM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for vehicle survey

Dear Chris,

Confirm survey fee still at $280.00 (before GST).

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chris TAN (CNB} <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sp>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 2:18 PM
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com=
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto. com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for vehicle survey

Message Classification: Confidential
Hi Dlivia

Can you confirm the price please? Thanks.
Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
Central Narcotics Bureou



DID: (65) 6557 4315
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From: Chris TAN (CNB)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 3:55 PM

To: 'olivialau@lkkauto.com' <glivialau@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Quotation for vehicle survey

Message Classification: Confidential
Hi Olivia
Can | confirm the price for survey of damaged vehicle is still $280.007 Thanks,

Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
Central Marcotics Bureau
DID: [465) 6557 4315
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From: Shiau Chan {LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 2:41 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR7380U & PC7477G ALONG COLLEGE ROAD

TURNING TO CTE (AYE) TOWARDS JURONG

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Anthony Goh <anthony.goh@autoclinicgroup.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 2:32 PM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<plivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR7380U & PC7477G ALONG COLLEGE ROAD TURNING TO CTE (AYE) TOWARDS
IURONG

Without Prejudice

Dear All

Please refer below for repair workshop address;

Alan United

Blk 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-76 S(575642)
Attn: Alan

Please advise if next Monday is available for LKK to survey the damages?

Best Regards,

Anthony Goh
Director
Hp +65 9336 8442

Autoclinic Group of Companies

48 Toh Guan Road East #02-136, Enterprise Hub | Singapore 608586 |

Office +65 6686 2511 | Fax +65 6686 2509 | infof@autoclinicgroup.com.sg



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 3:05 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Quotation for vehicle survey

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Denise
Apologies for the delay, PO has been issued - HOMCNBEPO19301266.

Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
Central Marcetics Bureau
DID: [65) 6557 4315
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 11:27 AM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for vehicle survey

Dear Chris,

Any update on the PO number?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@&@cnb gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 3:40 PM




GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE

PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / lssue No. HOMCNBECI19301281 /1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Purchase Order Description Survey of private vehicle SLR7380U

Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 27 Nov 20189

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

Trading Partner Reference No. 198607 198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-8607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PAREK, SINGAPORE,
408833

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Email account@lkkauto.com

Contact No. 62563561

Fax No. 62564315

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Central Narcotics Bureau
Address PCC, Fin & Logs Office (B0602)

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Chris Tan

Email chris_tan@cnb.gov.sg

Contact Na. 65574315

Fax Mo.

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A
Total Purchase Order Value 280.00 (SGD - Singapore Dollar)

Payment Terms 30 Days
Billing Location PCC, Fin & Logs Office (B0OB02)
SIGNATORY INFORMATION

Generated on 27 Mov 2019 11:18 AM Page 1 of 2



Name ANGELINE LEOW
Designation Director Corporate Services

Purchase Order Signed Date 27 Nov 2019

ANNEX A
LIST OF ITEMS

ltem Mo
- Survey of private vehicle SLR7380U

Unit of Measurement EACH

CQuantity 1.0000

Unit Price 280.0000 (SGD)
Total Amount 280.00 (3GD)
Remarks

Instruction to Supplier
Delivery Information

S/N |Location Delivery Date Quantity | Delivery Terms
PCC, Fi Offi ! :
1 |gosts). &:Loge Office 130 Nov 2018 1.0000  Local Delivery

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

Mo attachments available.

Generated on 27 Mov 2015 11:18 AM Page 2 of 2



01.10.201% 12:37 FM Autoclinic bhELLIDUY

MMAL19117231 | Nabional Assestrent Centre Sarvices - Busit Merah
ENTHY DATE & TIME; 050502019 15:24
SUBMITTED 2. ROSLIBiN ABDUL WAHAR

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plgpse repont corraclly the details of the accident to spaed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided mast be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrapraaentation or witholding of material factz may allow insurance companiag in
repudiale policy lability,

4. Tha issue and acceplance of Mis Form by insurance companies is nol gn admission of polcy liabiily on e part of e insarance COMpanies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Pellce for Investigation.

6. Tnis rapart will ba forwarded by thes Insurers of ths GlA Records Managsment Cantre sélablished by the Ganeral Insuwrance Assodciation of Singapora (GIA) ot
archiving and that copizs of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by intereated parties.

7. By tha lodgament of this repon ta the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of thie report at the cedite and 1o copiss of the Fepant baing made avaiiable

aforazaid

Date Of Report 05/08/2015 15:24

Date Of Accident 04/09/2019 17:25

Exact Location Of Accident COLLEGE ROAD TURNING TO CTE (AYE) TOWARDS JURDNG
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLR7380U

Insured/Policyholder SRR P

Mame Of Regislered Ownear BUDDY TRANS SERVICES

Co Reqg No 533208208

Email Address DAVELEE _SGC@YAHOO.COM

Mabile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +55-95268559

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96268550 -
UeblclepParifiilies =70 cc o R

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Maodel AXID

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORKING PURROSES

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

far repailr to your vehicla? hics

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE -
Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Mumber 5093708050-02

Caver Note Number B
Name of Driver - LEE GHEE YIN (LI ZHIXIAN)

NRIC No ST623014E

Date Of Birth 2Ti07/1976

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 06/09/1935

Driving Experience 22 ¥YEARS AND 11 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mebile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-06268558

Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-BE268559

EMail Address DAVELEE_SG@EYAHOD.COM

Page 1 of 17



UL.lU.AULlY 1L:5) pPM ARUTOCLINAIC R

BLK 12 JALAN BUKIT MERAH
f #03-5044
Pastcode 150012

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company MNO
If Mo, Relationship of the Diriver with the Insured OWHMER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn 5
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident i
Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Foad Surface DREY

Other Information ol
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Murmber of vehiclas {including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospltal by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approachad by unknown parsonis) NO

soliciting/nffering accident claims assistance.

Mumbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

rasEanyar NAME: . PASSENGER

GEMNDER: FEMALE
Details of Police Action : He SR
Was the accident reporied Lo the police? MO
If Yes,Plaase state which Paolice Station

Was nolice of inlended Prosecution given? NO

If Yus.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

FPLEASE REFER TD‘ SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s) =
Art.: acude.nt .phntns avallable for anar..:hmém?“ . YE;a

Was there any viden captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? [y [n]
YWehicle Registration Number PCT4T7G
Wehicle Make/Model/Calour MISS AN
Details OF Properlies

Wehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver SUFYAN
MNRIC/Fassport Number

Contact Number QR3IE254E
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 17
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Mo..Or Passenger {Inclugding Driver) 1

Fage 3 of 17
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Sketch Plan
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

mm mmmmmm mmrmﬁ?

’D}ﬂﬁﬂvﬁf 1% Lﬁm{ L

Ve ﬁ«aiﬁ Ak

ﬁ-i[- ; Al P 3%&#

v i A e ]

i"%ﬁ*@a ﬁ' M««mﬁg%' rf}# fwfﬁaiw

O e 7 SO e ﬁ*ﬁ-_”}ﬁwmm“

mm ‘i’»

:_,ﬂ.ﬂmfi Mﬁhf‘m#’! s rad W
e caa _f'gf ‘4 ﬁl‘ﬁ,}é ol R

Bk éﬁ:

wesE

D-H;IMQH
;mmmmm ﬁaﬂwt are fruie uzww fespa

'-Mﬁmﬁi"??wnm

et $ﬁm’§$ g_ ?

Page 5ol 17



01.10.2019 12:35 PM

Autoclinic 66BE2509 P
- AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD — A
A”.r&g@,_lm 48 TOH GUAN ROAD FAST #02-136 Enterprise Huh Singapore 6083586
TEL: 6686 2511 FAX: 6686 2509 Bmail: mfod@aitoclindcgroup. com 52
GST201801143H RCB NO:201801145H
M/S: BUDDY TRANS SERVICES
12 JALAN BUEKIT MERAH #03-5044 Estimate No: QUOIS00014
; Diate: 19 Sep 2019
SINGAPORE 150012 ez Ay %e~4~  Policy No:
TEL: QRIARSS0 % Veh Reg No:  SLRT7380U
ATIN: Motor Claim Deparment /&y B %einy  VakeModel  TOYOTA COROLLA
AXTO 153X A
Your Ref No: - j’g{‘! Chassis No: WRE1610020262
Claim Type: 8 ] 5¢ 7 J? : Engine No: IMNR&655546
Accident Date: 04/009/2019 g Eeg Date: 25/08/2017
stimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SLR7380U
Description UfPrice  Quantity  Cost Amount
_uPnee  Cuaotit % %
Others %
1 ROOT LD 0 1 B¢ RS 8 =
2 BOOT LID INNER LOCK 0.00 1BC T ciszp &
3 BOOT LD RUSBER 0.00 1FC 15030
4 BOOT LD 'COROLLA' EMBLEM .00 1rc M 3025 —
5 BOOT LU AXIO EMBLEM 0.00 1pC 4430 =
6 BOUT LU LOGO 0,00 1PC M 57—
7 HOOT LW OUTER CHROME 0,00 1 P ooy gy —
TATL. T.AMP AL Pt ;o 27C eIV I /7 5
¢ TAIL LAMP STOE CLIP 0.00 apc My 430
10 TAIL LAMI CORMNER PANEL 0.00 2rC FE 15820 X
11 HEAR END PANEL 0.00 11 602.10
12 RFEAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 0.00 1PC & 21860 K
13 REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD Z 5 f 0.00 10¢ Jm 3070 K
14 RTAR SPART TYRE PANEL 0.00 1rc L esrso X
15 REAR BUMPER FASCIA 00K 1PC e 55570 L—
16 RTEAR RUMPER SFE RETAINER § YDt qom 1PC g5 a0 L4 ¥2:fo
17 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L wd gy 000 2PC im0 & 56.75
18 REAR BUMPER BRACKET 0.00 2T M gm0 X
19 RFAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET 0.0 ire Mher 30000 2 spga
20 REAR NUMPER PLATE WITH BOX 0.00 1PCc f. 3000 X
21 TOREMOVE ROOF LINING, FRONT AND REAR SEATS, TRIM .00 1PC 8060 £y
BOARD AND CARPET
22 1O APPLY UNDERSEALDNG 0.00 1PC w000 Eer
23 TOPUTTY AND SPRAY REPLACED PARTS 0.00 1pPC W el
24 TOREMOVE, CLT-OUT DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL BEATING, 0.00 1PC 100000 o, o
WELDING, ALIGN, REFIX AND TO RENEW ABOVE TARTS u S
8,434 50
y _:_:-J z. CC

&,




01.10.201% 12:35 PM  Autoclinic 6EH62500 E

- AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
L m‘*m P 48 TOH (FUAN ROAD EAST #02-136 Enterprise Hub Sineapore 608586

TEL: 6686 2311 FAX: 6686 2509 Email: inf@mnechnicgrou. com sz
GET-201801 145H ROR NO201801145H

M/S: BUDDY TRANS SERVICES

12 JALAN BUKIT MERAH #03-5044 Estimate No- QUD!Sﬂ.ﬂﬂld
Date 1% Sep 2019
SINGAPQORE 150012 Policy No:
TEL: 062685350 Veh Reg Mo SLR7380U
ATTN: Motor Claim Department MakeModel: TOYOTA COROLLA
AXIO 15X A
Your Ref No: - Chassis MNo: NRE1610020262
Claim Type: Engine No:  2NR8635546
Accident Date; 04/08/2019 Reg. Date: 25/082007
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SLR738060
_____ Toal 35 #.454.50
Lump Sum Less 25% -2,113.63
Totel Amount payable 83 6,340.87

Include GST @ 7% For 5,926.05 = $414.82
TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR STX THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FORTY ANT CENTS EIGHTY SEVEN ONLY

For AUTOCLINIC T'TE

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



Yy 8BS LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
A e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1996071%8R GST Reg. Mo. 19-96071%8-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CENTRAL NARCOTICS BUREAU Ref : CS/CNB19016992/Ktd3s2
CORPORATE SERVICES DIVISION BLK B POLICE ,H””l“"l”"”l"l" N
CANTONMENT COMPLEX 393 NEW BRIDGE Date: 28-11-2019
ROADSINGAPORE 088763
ATTN: CHRIS TAN Code: CNB
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 7477G Veh. Inspected SLR 7380U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMCNBEPO19301266 Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From CHRIS TAN Assign Date 25/09/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAAXIO (A) c.c 1456
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. NRE1610020262 Colour METALLIC PEARL WHITE
Odometer 161250 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOCD
- Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/85R15 MICHELIN 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 MIGHELIN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 185/85 R15 MICHELIN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 MICHELIN 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/09/2019 Inspection Date 30/09/2019
Survey held at EBLK 7 SIN MING IND. EST SEC C #01-76
Repairer AUTOCLINIC PTELTD
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair

|E$TIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B258 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607153k GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607T126-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLR 7380U

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408533

Page No.:1of 2

ke 1t Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop [;' {5!1
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOT LID BENT 685.80 685.80
1|BOOT LID INNER LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 94,30 -
LABOUR
1|B0OOT LID RUBBER SERVICEABLE 189.30 -
1|BOOT LID 'COROLLA' EMELEM MECESSARY 3820 39.20
1|BOOT LID 'AXIO" EMBLEM NECESSARY 44.20 44,20
1{BOOT LID LOGO MECESSARY 52.70 5270
1|BOOT LID QUTER CHROME WARPED 28810 2968.10
2| TAIL LAMP N/S MTG CRACKED 637.30 31B.65
2| TAIL LAMP SIDE CLIP NECESSARY 4.20 4.20
2| TAIL LAMP CORNER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 15920 .
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 60210 602.10
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH SERVICEABLE 218,60 t
1|REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD SERVICEABLE 390.70
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 687 80 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER FASCIA BUCKLED 558.70 569.70
2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 5 N/S DISTORTED 85.80 42 80
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L N/S DISTORTED 101.70 50.85
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 82.80 -
LABOUR
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH BOX SERVICEABLE 50.00 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -574.60
4,893.50 2,023.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 300.00 20000
300.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE ROOF LINIMNG, FRONT AND REAR SEATS, 80.00 G000
TRIM BOARD AND CARPET
TO APPLY UNDERSEALING, 100.00 &0.00
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY REPLACED PARTS. 900.00 600.00

Report Ref No. CS/CNB19016992/Ktd3s2




BVl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AJdE Ba B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
QP TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 15-9607193-R Page Mo.2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition ".Eztrikn;a:fpﬁ;} Sur ﬁ:::g“ﬂ“d
TO REMOVE, CUT-OUT DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 1,000.00 £00.00

BEATING, WELDING, ALIGN, REFIX AND TO RENEW
ABOVE PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE RERPAIR OF BOOT LID
INNER LOCK, TAIL LAMP CORNER PANEL, REAR SPARE
TYRE PANEL AND REAR BUMPER BRACKET.

2,080.00 1,320.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,373.50 3,543.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 3,543.80

Report Ref No. CS/CNB19016552/Ktd3s2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THIRD PARTIES: - This Report is mode solely Tor the wee and banatit of the Client named on the frand page eof this Report.

Mo liability ed respensibilite whatsaevor, in contact of Lort, is aecepted to any third party whe may rogly on the Roper wholly or in part. Any third pary acling e reslying on Shis
Raport. in whole orin part, doos &0 al his of har own risk,



